
QUESTIONS & RESPONSES #02
RFP / TITLE 072087 Economic Impact Analysis 2024
CONTACT Jerry Clardy, Sr. Contract Administrator
EMAIL procurement@portoftacoma.com
PHONE NUMBER (253) 888-4751
SUBMITTAL DUE DATE April 1, 2024 @ 2:00 PM (PST)
Q&A DUE DATE March 25, 2024 @ 2:00 PM (PST)

# Question Answer Question #

1 Under the NWSA appendices, will NWSA provide this information 
specifically for container forecasts to the year 2050, share of 
exports and imports by state, inland transportation costs (shipping 
costs) to key U.S. Cities, etc., or is the consultant expected to 
produce this information as part of the Proposed effort?

Consultant would be expected to produce this information based on 
available data in the industry.

Q-002049

2 We are having issues downloading Attachment E - Vendor Cyber 
Security Self Assessment Excel form from Port Tacoma website.

Sent via email 3/19/24 Q-002048

3 Why are you looking for a new Vendor? This is a new project and we do not have on-call support for this type of 
service.

Q-002048

4 What if any data will the port provide or facilitate the acquisition of? The port(s) can provide financial information for the respective port. Q-002048

5 What is the length of this engagement? When do you expect a final 
report?

This project will idealy be completed by the end of 2024. Q-002048

6 How can we get non-corrupted version of Attachment C & E in the 
RFP?

Sent through email on 3/20/24 Q-002048

7 Why are you looking for a new Vendor?
What if any data will the port provide or facilitate the acquisition of?
What is the length of this engagement? When do you expect a final 
report?
How can we get non-corrupted version of Attachment C & E in the 
RFP?

See Answers to Questions 12-15 above. Q-00205

8 Can you please re-post the Cost Template and Vendor 
Cybersecurity Self-Assessment Attachments, they are both blank 
forms when trying to download.

Attachment C & E were reposted 3/21/24. Q-002050
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